
John Kennedy 

From: Blitz, James [James.Blitz@xmradio.com]

Sent: Tuesday, March 06, 2007 6:32 PM

To: James Burtle; John Kennedy; Douglas Young; ambroise@sequans.com; 
jparker@sta.samsung.com

Subject: Requests for Experimental Special Temporary Authority: Sequans Communications, File No. 
0111-EX-ST-2007; Samsung Telecommunications America, File No. 0122-EX-ST-2007

Attachments: Receipt Copy - XM Comments re Samsung and Sequans Devices.pdf
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We enclose a copy of a letter filed yesterday concerning the above-referenced applications for 
experimental STA.  
  
  

 
Jim Blitz 

V.P., Regulatory Counsel 
XM Satellite Radio 

1500 Eckington Place, N.E.   
Washington, DC   20002 

202-380-1383    
  

 This communication, including any attachments, is intended solely for the intended recipients, and may contain information 
which is confidential or privileged.  If you are not the intended recipient or have received this communication in error, please 
notify the sender immediately, do not print or read the contents of the enclosed communication, and destroy all electronic or 

other copies of this communication.  Thank you. 
  








